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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Maiko Klieman, Management Analyst I, 707-253-4180

SUBJECT: Presentation of Proclamation Declaring May 13, 2006 as National Association of Letter Carriers
Food Drive Day

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of a proclamation declaring May 13, 2006 as National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The National Association of Letter Carriers, in conjunction with other organizations, will sponsor their 14th annual
nationwide food drive on Saturday, May 13, 2006.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: General Rule. It can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility the
proposed action may have a significant effect on the environment and therefore CEQA is not applicable. [See
Guidelines For the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, 14 CCR 15061(b)(3)].

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC), in conjunction with the United Way, Campbell's Soup, Cox
Target Media-Val Pak, America's Second Harvest, the United States Postal Service, Rural Letter Carriers, and the
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AFL-CIO will sponsor their 14th annual nationwide food drive on Saturday, May 13, 2006.

All across America and in Napa County, on Saturday, May 13, 2006, in addition to delivering the mail, thousands of
letter carriers will be picking up food donations to help feed the hungry.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Proclamation

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Maiko Klieman



